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From: Market Street Press [mailto:info@marketstreetpress.com)

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 2:37 PM

To: I

Subject: Proforma Invoice, Market Street Press, Order # - Po # IR

Market Street
Press

The Playground Is Open

Helo I

The attached Proforma Invoice PDF was forwarded
to you by MARKET STREET PRESS.

Total Order Amount: $_

Thank you for your bussiness.

Pay Online

Pay online now

Market Street Press

Phone: 910-692-1800
Toll Free: 800-PEN-1812
Fax: 910-401-1656
Mobile: 910-331-5655

carey@marketstreetpress.com
www.MarketStreetPress.com

Market Street Press Inc.
mail: PO Box 305 Pinehurst, NC 28370
ship: 7501 NC 211 West End, NC 27376

The Playground is Open!
Delivering Innovative Printed Products to
Professionals for over 10 years.

ASI 68815
PPAI 220168
Sage 67691

P Save a tree. Please don't print this e-mail unless
it's really necessary.
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The Market Street Press Standard Terms and
Conditions available at
http://www.marketstreetpress.com/terms.html
apply to all quotations and offers made by and all
purchase orders accepted by Market Street Press. If
you were not supposed to receive this message,
please do not disclose, print, copy or share any of
this information. If you've received this message in
error please reply and notify the sender only and
delete the message immediately, without copying it
or distributing it. Submitting a request for proposal
or a submission of an order constitutes acceptance
of any and all terms and conditions. We thank you
for your cooperation.
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